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From: Ross, Noah D * 
* 

• ; N F.E ®F R•DIRECZ REPLY
Sent: 3/5/2012 5:25:4WA i•• ••• i•• i• IDS-* ••• i '00• i••

To: SMART Core

=00

Subject: NUEVO LAREDO EMERGENCY ACTION COMMITTEE MEETING MARCH 5, 2012 -TODDLER KILLED IN
WAL-MART SHOOTING

NO RECOMMENDATION

UNCLASSIFIED
SBU

Date/DTG:

From:

Action:

E.O.:

TAGS:

Captions:

Reference:

Pass Line:

Subject:

Mar 05, 2012 / 052220Z MAR 12

AMCONSUL NUEVO LAREDO

SECSTATE WASHDC ImmEDIATE
13526

PGOV, PREL, PINR, ASEC, AMGT, CASC, SNAR, KCRM, MX

SENSITIVE

12 NUEVO LAREDO 82

DEPARTMENT FOR: WHA/MEX, WHA/EX, CA/OCS, DS/DSS,, DS/IPANHA, DS/TIA,
DS/OSAC
EMBASSY FOR: AMB, DCM, RSO, PAO, MCCA, NAS, DAO, DHS, LEGAT, OPAD

NUEVO LAREDO EMERGENCY ACTION COMMITTEE MEETING MARCH 5, 2012 -
TODDLER KILLED IN WAL -MART SHOOTING

1. (SBU) On March 5th, 2012, Principal Officer convened an Emergency Action Committee (EAC) meeting to review
Post's security posture following a series of security incidents over the weekend. Present were P0, CONS, RSO,
POL, IMO, NIV, ACS, and DEA. Post reviewed tripwires and agreed to enact several prudential security measures.

2. (SBU) Following a recent spike in violence over the previous.week, which included a direct threat to the Consulate
(see Reftel); several events occurred over the weekend which reinforced the growing instability within the city. On

Friday, March 21d at approximately 2230 hours, a local staff member was robbed as he was getting into his
vehicle. Two unidentified males stole his wallet and his phone. The staff member was not harmed in the incident.

3. (SBU) On Sunday morning, police discovered the grisly remains of two bodies, which had been hacked to pieces
and left in the trunk of a vehicle two, miles south of the consulate. Left_-with the boAies.was a-narzo.:naessage,
which,rou-ghlyransiet,d read,`` Tt~isasoirag #o ftappen to you, Z 40 [Migue3'revino°=IVlorles] Signed El ChapA
[Joaquin Suzman LoeQ, The Real Boss"

1. 7SBU) That same evening -6t•approximately 2100 hours, gunmen apparently fired-upon rivals in a busy-shopping
center, which contains a Wal-Mart and pizza place heavily frequented by Consulate staff. According to reports,
civilians scattered as the gunfire raged for about ten minutes. Both sides then fled the area. A 19-month old child
was wounded in the crossfire and later died from his wounds. Seven people were injured and were rushed to local
area hospitals, American Citizen Services is contacting the hospitals to see if there American citizens among the
wounded.

2. (SBU) COMMENT: Since the events of last week, the Consulate has maintained a higher state of alert. The military
has provided additional patrols throughout the weekend and Post has asked that these patrols continue. Official
travelers have begun limiting travel in response to the violence. The EAC reviewed tripwires and believes several
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have beerwcrossed. In response, Post has enacted or plans to enact the following prudential measures:

a~i C~~Gtlt ion u aps - h-nW

rec"°-Triolece R-MrirPs.tamet wihr.~ecuniy ofoaak, to erlsu"je ,securi

3. ns as yet~ar"clwhat this weekend's events mea n inside a larger context. There was some disagreement
over the veracity of this latest narco manta, however, all agreed that more time was needed to accurately identify
the various forces at work. What is clear is the common street crime and indiscriminate gunplay continue to
plague civilians as TCOs battle for control of this important gateway to the US. END COMMENT.
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Drafted By: NUEVO LAREDO:Ross, Noah D
Approved By: Nuevo Laredo Consulate General:Heflin, Donald L

Released By: NUEVO LAREDO:Ross, Noah D

Info: MEXICO, AMEMBASSY IMMEDIATE ; ALL US CONSULATES IN MEXICO COLLECTIVE
IMMEDIATE

Attachments: 12-NUEVO LAREDO-86.eml.PDF

Action Post:

Dissemination Rule: Archive Copy
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